STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAEL F. EASLEY . LYNDO TIPPETT

GOVERNOR SECRETARY

August 4, 2004

Addendum No. 1

RE: Contract ID: C200757
WBS # 33324.3.1
F. A. # BRSTP-1308 (5)
Onslow County (B-3884)
Bridge Over Squires Run
And Approaches on SR-1308.

August 17, 2004 Letting
To Whom It May Concern:

Reference is made to the plans and proposal form recently furnished to you on the above-
mentioned project.

The following revisions have been made to the plans:

Sheet Nos. EC-1, EC-3 and EC-4 have been revised to meet the design standards for
sensitive watersheds. Please void Sheet Nos. EC-1, EC-3 and EC-4 in your plans and
staple the revised Sheet Nos. EC-1, EC-3 and EC-4 thereto.

The following revisions have been made to the proposal form:

New Page No. 86-A is being added to include a letter of refinement to the CAMA Permit.
Please staple new Page No. 86-A after Page No. 86 in your proposal.

On Page No. 3 of the item sheets, the quantity for line item number “40-6009000000-E-
1610 Stone for Erosion Control, Class B” has been revised. By copy of this addendum,
the pay item quantity is hereby increased from 120 Ton to 145 Ton. Also on Page No. 3
of the item sheets, the quantity for line item number “47-6030000000-E-1630 Silt
Excavation” has been revised. By copy of this addendum, the pay item quantity is hereby
increased from 35 CY to 355 CY. The Contractor’s bid price should be based on these
revised pay item quantities. The contract will be prepared accordingly.
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Page No. 2 (C200757)
Onslow County

The Expedite file has been updated to reflect these revisions. Please download the
Expedite addendum file and follow the instructions for applying the addendum. Bid
Express will not accept your bid unless the addendum has been applied.

Sinceri%/

R. A. Garris, PE
Contract Officer

RAG/jag/pa
Attachments

cc: Mr. W. S. Varnedoe, PE
Mr. S. D. DeWitt, PE
Mr. E. C. Powell, PE
Mr. H. A. Pope, PE
Ms. D. M. Barbour, PE
Mr. Art McMillan, PE
Mr. J. V. Barbour, PE
Mr. Mark Staley (2)
Mr. Aydren Flowers
Mr. R. E. Davenport, Jr. PE
Ms. Kim Canady
Ms. Taylor Mishoe
Project File (2)
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North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Division of Coastal Management
Michael F. Easley, Governor Charles S. Jones, Director Wiliam G. Ross Jr., Secretary

July 20, 2004

Gregory J. Thorpe, PhD

Environmental Management Director

Project Development & Environmental Analysis Branch
N.C. Department of Transportation

1548 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1548

RE: Refinement of CAMA Major Development Permit No. 91-04 (TIP No. B-3884).
Replacement of Bridge No. 40 on SR 1308 over Squires Run in Onslow County.

Dear Dr. Thorpe:

This letter is in response to the N.C. Department of Transportation’s (NCDOT’s) letter dated
July 2, 2004 regarding clarification of the wetland clearing methods for the subject project.

The permit application drawing Sheet 4 of 7 depicted the type of clearing in wetlands to be
mechanized clearing. Condition No. 22 was applied to CAMA Permit No. 91-04 to address
mechanized clearing, by requiring annual updates on the cleared wetlands re-attainment of
jurisdictional status. According to your letter, the wetland clearing area shown in the permit
drawing was mislabeled as being mechanized clearing, and only hand clearing methods will be
utilized. As a result, this Letter of Refinement expunges Condition No. 22 from CAMA Permit
No. 91-04.

In addition to the above refinement, Condition No. 17 is modified to read as follows:

17)  Design Standards for Sensitive Watersheds will be used in accordance with the 4/14/04
CAMA Permit application form DCM-MP-5, Section 4(e).

This Letter of Refinement must be attached to the original CAMA Permit No. 91-04, which was
issued on June 21, 2004, and both documents must be readily available on site when a DCM
representative inspects the project for compliance. All conditions and stipulations of the active
permit remain in force unless altered herein.

Please contact Steve Sollod at (919) 733-2293 ext. 240 if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

P«y /7/

Doug Hugge
Major Permits and Consistency Coordinator

1638 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1638
Phone: 919-733-2293 \ FAX: 919-733-1495\ Internet: www.nccoastalmanagement.net
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CC:

Bill Arrington, DCM
John Hennessy, DWQ
Deanna Riffey, NCDOT
Steve Sollod, DCM
Dave Timpy, USACE



	
	
	
	

